Minutes of Basin Villages Forum Meeting held at St Georges Basin Community Centre, Meriton Street St Georges Basin, Monday 18th March, 2019. Commenced 7.30pm

Present: 16

Apologies: Maureen & Norm Webb, Christine Rigg, *Chris Grounds*, Michael Willoughby, Ros Middlemiss.

Minutes of February 2019 Meeting, presented. Moved Greg Edwards, Seconded Betty Smith

Financial Report:

Cheque ac \$216.38
Term Dep \$3301.53
Total \$3,517.91

Creditor: Jaybees Entertainment, for printing services.

Moved. Robyn Blackman. Seconded Wayne Smith

Approval to pay the JayBees Invoice: Moved Betty Smith, Seconded Wayne Smith.

Correspondence: Matters arising: Council playgrounds:

- 1. Greg Edwards reported a meeting with Susan Edwards from Council regarding **playgrounds**. Small playground at intersection of Clifton Street & Idlewild Ave will be removed & relocated in front area of the Clifton Park nearby. Community is campaigning for "all inclusive" playground equipment. The new playground will be completed in this financial year. David passed around a design of the park.
- 2. Sanctuary Point boat ramp playground being removed, not replaced.

Letters required:

- To Council, praising the work done on Island Point Road; completed by "Select Contractors", good job in difficult location, and traffic management was extremely well done.
- To Council supporting Berry CCB opposing the application for Function Centres on Strongs Rd & Tindall's Lane. Also add the DA notice to the Forum's website so others can write objection letters.
- Email to Megan at Council: ask if Shelley Hancock's office has been approached regarding "My Community Project" funding

- available to be put toward *The Bherwerre Wetlands* Project.
- To Council: request SCC apply to Shelley Hancock's office regarding "My Community Project" funding available to be put toward a pedestrian access bridge adjacent to the traffic bridge in Erowal Bay (similar to Moona Moona Creek).
- To Council: Follow up letter to regarding Erowal Bay traffic issues. Su will send draft to Forum Secretary. VMS and police presence was only there for the holiday period. Since January, everything is as it was before, with speeding & dangerous driving. Need to contact the Police Inspector who said she would handle everything, to follow up again.
- To Council: re Tahnee Street traffic issues, especially in light of the approval for the 90 place Day care centre, and construction having commenced on residences within the Blue Waters Estate, many of which have applied fro Dual occupancy.
- To Police Service: As it has been announced that Huskisson Police Station will remain open once Sanctuary Point is operational, can we be informed as to staffing numbers for both stations. Could we be notified of official opening of Sanctuary Point Police Station.

GENERAL BUSINESS

- 1. David reported from the Huskisson meeting which was addressed by Tony Burke (Shadow Minister for Environment), that if a federal issue arises, the State Government can currently override that. This needs to be addressed and National planning is being discussed.
- 2. HOB PP023: Letter box drop has covered the entire St Georges Basin, Basin View, Western Sanctuary Point areas with DL flyers for the Height of Building reduction on Lots 1 & 6 Anson street. Petition has over 300 signatures and online (change.org)petition has 115 signatures (and comments).

Meeting Closed: 8.45pm